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RFP #18-0529-1 A/E Services for the Central Wellness Center 

Feasibility Study and Adaptive Use Reuse Design 

 

ADDENDUM #2 

June 25, 2018 

 

This Addendum 2 is prepared and posted in response to vendor questions received as of 2PM June 21, 2018 

(final question/clarification deadline). 

 

Question #1: 
Does the County have a long-term strategy to hold or sell this property? 

 

Response #1: 

The County has no long-term plans to sell this property.  We would like to examine the feasibility of 

improving the property for multiple uses. 

 

Question #2: 

Has the County conducted a Focus Group with the County Residents to determine what services they need 

or they would like to see?  

 

Response #2: 

The County has not currently assembled a focus group or polled residents on needs or services specific to 

this building use. 

 

Question #3: 

Are there paper or digital drawings of the building available?  

 

Response #3: 

The County does have paper drawings of the building, and some scanned digital copies of the paper 

drawings.  These plans will be made available to the firm selected for the project during the information 

gathering phase of the project. 

 

Question #4: 
Are there paper or digital drawings of the Site plan available for review? 

 

Response #4: 

Any plans that the County has will be made available to the firm selected for the project during the 

information gathering phase of the project. 

Betsy Drewry 

Director of Finance 
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Question #5: 
Is there a Zoning Letter on file that states the current permitted uses? 

 

Response #5: 

On April 24, 2018 the Board of Supervisors approved zoning to B-1 General Business District with 

conditions (formerly R-A Residential Agricultural).  Zoning information will be made available to the firm 

selected. 

 

 

Question #6: 
What is the total Area in SF of the building(s)? 

 

Response #6: 

Approximately 72,300 square feet 

 

 

Question #7: 
What is the size in Acres of the total site available? 

 

Response #7: 

The site is 14 Acres, with 5 acres zoned B-1. 

 

 

Question #8: 
Is there a past or current Lead / Asbestos Report available? 

 

Response #8: 

Some limited inspection and abatement has occurred, but a full building analysis and report may be to need 

to be done as part of this project. 

 

 

Question #9: 
Has this project been funded by the County?  

 

Response #9: 

Once a firm is selected, part of the analysis and report will consist of development of cost estimates related 

to remediation, corrections of deficiencies and building improvements (see pages 11 and 12 of RFP).  Some 

funding has been appropriated for this study, and to begin correction actions, remediation and 

improvements.  
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Question #10: 
Has the County developed realistic budgets to complete this project? 

 

Response #10: 

Part of this analysis will consist of development of cost estimates related to remediation, corrections of 

deficiencies and building improvements (see pages 11 and 12 of RFP).  Appropriation for a comprehensive 

renovation has not been made.  The County is interested in a phased-in / multi-year plan to make corrective 

actions and remediation. 

 

Question #11: 
Section 3.1.1, second paragraph, of the RFP requests supporting cost estimates.  Is this intended as a 

construction cost estimate?  As the scope of the construction work and condition of the building will not be 

known until the study is under way, we have concerns with providing a construction cost estimate.  As the 

RFP reads that the Proposal “may be accompanied by” this information, can we infer that it is optional? 

 

 

Response #11: 

Section 3.1.1 includes a provision that an Offeror’s proposal may be accompanied by (“optional”) cost 

information or estimates based on projects of a similar nature the Offeror may have completed in the past. 

 

Question #12: 
What level of select demolition is expected and/or permitted to establish the condition of existing systems?  

Will it be limited to sight field observation (i.e. lifting of limited ceiling tiles) as to not disrupt the current 

use or possible future uses? Or will it be acceptable, as necessary, to cut holes through partitions or similar 

demolition to access conditions that would otherwise inaccessible?  Furthermore, would patching of any 

demolished areas, to current condition, be required? 

 

Response #12: 

There will be no field observation or review of existing systems conditions prior to the submission of this 

initial proposal.  Once a firm is selected, limited invasive inspections will be permitted to evaluate and 

establish condition of existing systems.  The responsibility for patching or repair of any damages caused by 

such inspections would be made clear prior to receiving notice to proceed with inspection. 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional questions should be addressed to Betsy Drewry, Finance Director, in writing at 

bdrewy@princgeorgecountyva.gov. Please note the final deadline for submission of questions, 

clarifications and requests was 2:00PM local prevailing time on June 21, 2018. 
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